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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Seeds Fincap Private Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash I'lows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rulcs, 2021 (*AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2025. its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI™) together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
I"inancial Statements. ‘

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report 2025 but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal tinancial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issuc an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal




financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the annual financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 17, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.




The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate
report in “Annexure 2”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company is a private limited the provision of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The company is involved in an ongoing legal case pertaining to an industrial dispute filed by
a former employee, which is currently under adjudication;

(i) 'The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Hence,
the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection FFund by the Company.

(iv)

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any source or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entities
identified in any matter whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with




the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantec, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused them to
believe that the representation under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and until the date of this
report.

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility except in respect of maintenance of property plant and equipment records
wherein the fixed assets management accounting software did not have the audit trail feature
from April 01, 2024 to July 31, 2024. Further, the audit trail facility has been operating
throughout the ycar for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature being tempered
with and preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 003304N/N500056

Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 25423629BMOQNO1631
Date: June 30, 2025

Place: Gurugram



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph | under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Seeds Fincap Private Limited on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2025]

To the best of our information and according to the information, explanations, and written representations

provided to us by the Company and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of the audit we report that:

»H (@
A)

B)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i) (@

(®)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and the situation of property, plant and equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment,
under which the assets are physically in a phased manner over a period of 2 years, which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
However, no physical verification was carried out by the management of the Company during the
year, and we arc therefore, unable to comment on the discrepancies, if any, which could have
ariscn on such verification.

The Company does not own any immoveable property Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in
2016) and rules made there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) (¢) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore by
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time
of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has granted loans to various parties in the normal course of its business as a
Non-Banking Financial Company. The Company has also granted loans to its employees as
per the Company’s policy during the year. The Company has not made any investment in,



(iv)

)

()

(b)

(c)

(d)

©)

()

provided any guarantee or security, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs).

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company, and its principal business is to give
loans. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The terms and conditions of the grant of all loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated for all the loans and advances in the nature of loans.
The repayments/receipts of principal and interest for the loans outstanding as of March 31,
2025 are regular, except for the following details:

Bucket days past due (DPD) Amount outstanding as on

March 31, 2025 (X Lakhs)

1 to 90 DPD 670.27
More than 90 DPD 749.20

The total amount (aggregate of principal and interest) which is overdue for more than 90
days as of March 31, 2025, in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to
other parties is Rs. 749.20 lakhs. In our opinion reasonable steps have been taken by the
Company for recovery of such principal amounts and interest.

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company, and its principal business is to give
loans. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, which are repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entercd into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and there is no amount that has been considered
as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.



(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(a)

(b)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, goods and services tax,
service tax, value added tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any other material
statutory as applicable, with appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authoritics
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions werc
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thercon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and written representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of an initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made private
placement of equity share and compulsorily convertible preference share during the year.
The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.



(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(b)

()

(a)

(®)

()

(®)

(c)

(d)

No report under scction 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for
the period covered by our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 arc not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Accounting
Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and
accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and such registration has been obtained by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has conducted Non-
Banking Financial activities during the year under a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from
the RBI as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBI. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year but incurred cash losses in the
preceding financial years amounting to Lakhs and Rs. Rs.153.79 Lakhs.



(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial asscts and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
onc year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurancce as to
the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements. Accordingly,
no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 003304N/N500056

M Gt S Kumar

Manish Kumar

Partner

Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 25423629BMOQNO1631

Date: June 30, 2025
Place: Gurugram



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Seeds Fincap Private Limited on the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2025]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Seeds Fincap Private Limited (“the
Company) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the Company’s financial statements for the ycar
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAIL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
cvaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
sclected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
{inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
rcasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. 003304N/N500056

pManiSh Kumay
Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 423629

UDIN: 25423629BMOQNO1631

Date: June 30, 2025
Place: Gurugram



Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025
CIN U64990DL2019PTC357518

(Al amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Note As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Shareholders' Funds
(a)Share capital 3 6,590.05 4,032.82
(b)Reserve & surplus 4 3,986.54 2,436.07
10,576.59 6,468.89
II  Non-current liabilities
(a)Long-term borrowings 5 21,512.23 8,639.97
(b)Long-term provisions 6 125.68 71.15
21,637.91 8,711.12
III  Current liabilities
(a)Short-term borrowings 5 23,499.59 21,568.36
(b) Trade payables 1
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises 12.46 3.37
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro and small enterprises 56.05 14.50
(c)Other current liabilities 8 1,000.87 541.61
(d)Short-term provisions 9 609.20 156.10
25,178.17 22,283.94
TOTAL 57,392.67 37,463.96
B  ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 207.86 139.27
(ii) Other intangible assets 11 0.16 0.26
208.02 139.53
(b) Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 177.73 61.92
(c)Long-term loans and advances 13 19,753.91 11,264.23
(d)Other non current assets 14 1,101.27 933.79
21,032.91 12,259.94
II  Current assets
(a)Current Investment 15 - 982.50
(b)Trade receivable 16 261.81 469.32
(c) Cash and bank balances 17 10,041.07 7,924.31
(d)Short-term loans and advances 18 22,918.49 14,284.34
(e)Other current assets 19 2,930.37 1,404.02
36,151.74 25,064.49
TOTAL 57,392.67 37,463.96
The accompanying notes are an intergral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For BGJC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Firm's Registration Number: 003304N/N500056

Manist Klym?

Manish Kumar

b?»\/s/{m\“\/ NF\N‘K%"N

ash Chandra Acharya Avishek Sarkar
Managing Director and CEO Whole Time Director
DIN: 08612145 DIN: 07015080
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 June 2025 Date: 30 June 2025

Mo

Partner
Membership No: 423629

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30 June 2025

Kimar Gupta Priyanka Pal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership
Number: 42518
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Date: 30 June 2025 Date: 30 June 2025



Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025

CIN U64990DL2019PTC357518
(Al amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Kote For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Incomes :

Revenue from operations 20 9,751.88 5,794.84

Other income 21 1,320.02 613.95
I Total Income 11,071.90 6,408.79

Expenses :

Finance costs 22 4,429.22 2,801.85

Employee benefits expense 23 4,688.21 2,979.86

Depreciation and amortization expenses 24 116.36 67.13

Other expenses 25 1,812.82 962.01
II Total expenses 11,046.61 6,810.85
III Profit/(Loss) before tax (I-1I) 25.29 (402.06)
IV Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -

(2) Deferred tax (115.82) (39.03)
V Profit/(Loss) after tax (III-IV) 141.11 (363.03)
VI Earnings per equity share: 26

Nominal Value INR 10 per share 10.00 10.00

Basic (INR) 0.49 (1.03)

Diluted (INR) 0.25 (1.03)

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 003304N /N500056

Seeds Fincap Private Limited

S
Subhash Chandra Acharya
Managing Director and CEO
DIN: 08612145
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th June'2925 Date: 30th June'2025

. Amlmwa Priy2nka Pal

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership Number: 42518
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30th June'2025

Manish Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 423629

Whole Time Director
DIN: 07015080

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th June'2025

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th June'2025



Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2025

(Al amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Cash Flow Used In Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 25.29 (402.06)
Adjusted for :
Interest Income (8,105.71) (4,801.30)
Depreciation and amortization expenses 116.36 67.13
Operating Loss before working capital changes (7,964.06) (5,136.23)
Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets

Trade Receivables 207.51 (316.49)

Loans and advances (17,123.82) (10,530.16)

Other non-current/current assets (954.05) (263.95)
Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities

Other current liabilities 509.90 (143.87)

Other long/short term provisions 507.64 155.99
Cash used in operations (24,816.88) (16,234.70)
Interest Recetved 7,365.93 4,347.68
Net cash used in Operating Activities (A) (17,450.95) (11,887.03)
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Investment - Commercial Paper (Unquoted) 982.50 (982.50)
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (185.00) (127.81)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.15 0.24
Movement in Fixed Deposits (777.55) (6,222.12)
Net cash flow generated/(used in) from Investing Activities (B) 20.09 (7,332.19)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital(Including Securities Premium) 4,013.44 3,199.63
Share issue expense (46.86) (64.08)
Net Proceeds from Term loans 6,180.30 3,837.50
Net Proceeds from overdraft facility loans (1,268.99) 3,910.85
Net proceeds from issue of Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 7:292:69 7,016.80
Net Proceeds from External Commercial Borrowing 2,599.50 -
Net Proceeds from Unsecured Subordinated Debt - 800.00
Net Cash flow generated from Financing Activities ( C) 18,770.07 18,700.70
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B + C) 1,339.21 (518.51)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 200.18 718.70
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,539.39 200.18

As per our report of even date
For BGJC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Firm's Registration Number: 003304N/N500056

S G X W S ST j)«,,/\,Mz/”w ‘\/A/,\NJ& ;

Manish Kumar Subhash Chandra Acharya Avishek Sarkar

Partner Managing Director and CEO Whole Time Director

Membership No: 423629 DIN: 08612145 DIN: 07015080
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Place: New Delhi Date: 30 June 202, Date: 30 June 2025

Date: 30 June 2025 1 \{to
AmftKumar Gupta Priyanhka Pal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership Number: 42518
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Date: 30 June 2025 Date: 30 June 2025



Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

1 Company Overview

Seeds Fincap Private Limited (“SFPL” or ‘the Company’) was incorporated on 15th November 2019 under the
Companies Act vide CIN U65999DL2019PTC357518 to carry on the business of a finance company. The
Company is registered as a Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Company under section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 vide certificate no.14.03545 with effect from 26, March 2021 and all
directions, guidelines or instructions of the Reserve Bank of India that have been issued from time to time and are
in force and as applicable to a Non deposit taking Non- Banking Financial Company are applicable to the Company
The registered office of the Company is 509,5th Floor, World Trade Centre, Babar Road, New Delhi-110001 and
corporate office at Unit No. 662-663, JMD Megapolis, Sohna Road, Sector 48, Gurugram, Haryana, 122018

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Statement of Compliance in preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India(Indian GAAP) the company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in all material
respects with the Accounting Standards (‘AS’) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act)
read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2021.The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and going concern basis and under the
historical cost convention except as disclosed in specific accounting policies.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of the previous
Year.

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and undetlying assumptions are

reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and
future period.

2.3 Functional and presentation of curtency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also company's functional currency. All

the amounts in financial statements and accompanying notes are presented in lakhs (Indian Rupees) and have been
rounded-off to two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

2.4 Current — non-current classification

The Company has classified assets and liabilities into current and non-curtent based on the operating cycle. An
operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents. Since in case of non-banking financial Company normal operating cycle is not readily determinable, the
operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

Current liabilities include cutrent portion of non-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

2.5 Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions

are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet
date. The provisions are measured on an undiscounted basis.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated

reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of
resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

2.6 Revenue recognition

The Company has recognized all incomes on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition criterion must also be met before revenue is recognized:

()Interest income on loans is accounted for by applying the interest rate on the diminishing balance of the
financed amount over the period of the agreement..

(ii)Loan installments received are apportioned between interest income and principal portion. The principal amount
is reduced from the loan outstanding, so as to achieve the constant rate of interest on the remaining balance.

(iif) Processing fees is recognized as income on an upfront basis.

(iv)Interest income on fixed deposits recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

(v) All other income are recognized on an accrual basis.

2.7 Propetrty, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
PPE are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing

the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
the purchase price.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

2.8 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment(PPE) and amottization on other Intangible Assets
Depreciation of PPE and amortization on other Intangible Assets is provided using the useful life and, in the
manner, provided in Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013 following written down value method.

Asset description Estimated useful life
Computers and peripherals 3
Servers 6
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Office equipment 5
Mobile and Tablet 3
Other Intangible Assets 6

Individual assets having cost or reasonable value less than Rs 5000.00 (Five thousand rupees) has been expensed in
the month of purchase depending upon the nature of asset.

2.9 Finance Cost

Finance cost consists of interest and other ancillary costs that entity incuts in connection with bortowing of funds.
The Company has recognized finance cost on borrowings on accrual basis.

Processing fee on borrowings is amortized over the period of the borrowing.

3.0 Provision for standard assets and non-performing assets

"Provisions on the loan portfolio overdue for less than or equal to 120 days are created at 0.25% of the carrying

value. For loans overdue for more than 120 days, provisions are created conservatively at higher rates, as applicable
to the company in accordance with RBI guidelines

3.1 Write-off policy

Loans are written off (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the
case when the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or soutces of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. All such write-offs are charged to the

statement of profit and loss. Any subsequent recoveries against such loans are credited to the statement of profit
and loss.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(AL amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

3.2 Impairment

The carrying value of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the amount recoverable towards such assets is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. An impairment loss is reversed if
there is a change in the estimate used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to
the extent the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
net of depreciation or amortisation if no impairment loss had been recognised.

3.3 Sale of portfolio by way of assignment/securitization

The Company undertakes sale of its loan portfolios by way of securitization/ assignment of its loan portfolio. The
assigned/ securitized portfolio is de-recognized from the books of the Company in situations where the Company
relinquishes its contractual rights over the undetlying loan.

3.4 Employee Benefits
The Company has various schemes of retirement benefits, namely provident fund, gratuity and leave encashment.
()Short-term employee benefits:
All employee benefits payable/ available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
(i)Other long-term employee benefits:
Entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. Leave entitlements can be availed while
in service of employment subject to restriction on the maximum number of accumulation. The company determines
the liability for such accumulated leave entitlements on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent
actuary at the Year end.

(if)Defined contribution plan:

Contributions towards Provident Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when the expenses are actually incurred.

(iv)Defined benefit plans:
The present value of obligations under such defined benefit plans are based on actuarial valuation carried out by an

independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each petiod of setvice as giving rise
to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakbhs, except as otherwise stated)

3.5 Income Taxes

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the
income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between

accounting income and taxable income for the period). Income-tax expense is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates and tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e.
differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred
tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in

3.6 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive potential
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except whete the results would be anti-dilutive.

3.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.8 Segment Reporting

Since the Company's business activity falls within single primary/ secondaty business segment viz., loan and
financing in India, no disclosure is required to be given as per Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 "Segment Reporting"
as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

3.9 Event occuring after balance sheet date

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are those significant events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the balance sheet date and the date on which the financial statements are approved by the Board of
Directors.

Adjustments to assets and liabilities are required for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide
additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing at the
balance sheet date.

Adjustments to assets and liabilities are not appropriate for events occurring after the balance sheet date, if such
events do not relate to conditions existing at the balance sheet date.

There are events which, although they take place after the balance sheet date, are sometimes reflected in the
financial statements because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

4.0 Cash flow statement
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3

4.1 Changes in accounting policies
No significant changes in accounting policies have been made during the year.

4.2 Portfolio insurance claim receivable

Insurance claim on death cases is generally received in 3-6 months post the intimation of death to insurance
company.

This page is intentionally left balnk




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakbs, excepr as otherwise stated)

3 _Share capital As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
5 Number Number
Particulars of Shares Amount of Shares Amount
Authorised Capital
Equity Shares of INR10/- each 50000000 5,000.00 50000000 5,000.00
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 10/~ each 11715926 1,171.59 11715926 1,171.59
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 20/~ each 24142037 4,828.41 14142037 2,828.41
85857963 11,000.00 75857963 9,000.00
Issued
Equity Shares of INR10/- each 35612267 3,561.23 35612267 3,561.23
Equity Shares of INR10/- each 1364034 136.40 0 -
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 11715926 1,171.59 11715926 1, 171259,
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 20/- each 12717944 2,543.59 0 -
Total 61410171 7,412.81 47328193 4,732.82
Subscribed
Equity Shares of INR 10/- each 35612267 3,561.23 35612267 3,561.23
Equity Shares of INR10/- each 1364034 136.40 0 -
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 11715926 1,171.59 11715926 1,171.59
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 20/- each 12717944 2,543.59 0 -
Total 61410171 7,412.81 47328193 4,732.82
Paid-up share capital
Equity Shares of INR10/- each 25612267 2,561.23 25612267 2,561.23
Equity Shares of INR10/- cach partly paid up of INR 3/- per share 10000000 300.00 10000000 300.00
Equity Shares of INR10/- each partly paid up of INR 1/- per share 1364034 13.64 0 -
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 11715926 1471359 11715926 1,171.59
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 20/- each 12717944 2,543.59 0 -
Total 61410171 6,590.05 47328193 4,032.82
a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

Shares Reconciliation

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
. Number Number

Particulars of Shares Amoyt of Shares Amouat

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 37328193.00 3,732.82 25612267.00 2,561.22
Partly-paid shares outstanding at the beginning of the year* 10000000.00 300.00 10000000.00 300.00
Partly-paid shares issued during the year 0.00 = 0.00 -
Shares issued during the year 0.00 - 0.00 =
Warrants issued during the year™* 1364034.00 13.64 0.00 -
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares issued during the year*** 12717944.00 2,543.59 11715926.00 1;171.59
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 61410171.00 6,590.05 47328193.00 4,032.82

* On 24 December 2021, the Company issued 1,00,00,000 partly paid-up equity shares of INR 10 each, on which INR 3/- per share is paid till 31 March 2025.

**On 27 March 2025, the Company issued 13,64,034 partly paid equity shares of INR 25 each(Face Value of INR 10 and premium of INR 15 each), on which INR 1/- per share is
paid till 31 March 2025,

#*On 06 September 2023 the Company issued 1,15,40,187(Series A) Compulsorily Convertible P Shares(CCPS) at a price of INR 27.31/- each (Face Value of INR 10 and
premium of INR 17.31/- each) to Lok Capital IV LLC and 1,75,739 Equity Shares at a price of INR 27.31/- each (Face Value of INR 10 and premium of INR 17.31 each) to Lok
Capital Co investment Trust.

On 22 June 2024 the Company issued 89,70,025(Series A2) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares(CCPS) at a price of INR 31.45/- each(Face Value of INR 20 and premium of
INR 11.45/-each) to Matrix Partners India Investments IV, LLC and 2,62,354 (Series A2) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares(CCPS) at a price of INR 31.45/- each(Face
Value of INR 20 and premium of INR 11.45/-each) to Matrix Partners India Investments IV-A, LLC and 3,06,080 (Series A2) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares(CCPS) at a
price of INR 31.45/- each(Face Value of INR 20 and premium of INR 11.45/-each) to Matrix Partners India IV AIF and (Series A2) Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares(CCPS) at a price of INR 31.45/- each(Face Value of INR 20 and premium of INR 11.45/-each) to Lok Capital IV LLC and 47,692 (Series A2) Compulsorily Convertible
Preference Shares(CCPS) at a price of INR 31.45/- each(Face Value of INR 20 and premium of INR 11.45/-each) to Lok Capital Co-Investment Trust.

b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Number % of holding in the Number % of holding in the
of Shares class of Shares class
Equity Shares of INR10 each fully paid
1)Subhash Chandra Acharya 4255000 6.93% 3505000 7.41%
2) Avishek Sarkar 3769034 6.14% 3155000 6.67%
3)Lok Capital IV LLC 14671980 23.89% 11540187 24.38%
4)Sumeet Dhall 2600000 4.23% 2600000 5.49%
5)Concourse Consultancy Service Pt Ltd. 3400000 5.54% 3400000 7.18%
6) Zoom Insurance Brokers Pvt Ltd. 3861587 6.29% 3861587 8.16%
T)Matrix Partners India Investment IV, LLC 8970025 14.61% 0 =
c) Shareholding of promoters are as follows:
Particulars Number of Shares Number of Shares
Number % of holding in the Number % of holding in the % change during the
of Shares class of Shares class year
Equity Shares of INR 10 each fully paid
1) Subhash Chandra Acharya 4255000 6.93% 3505000 7.41% (2.44%)
2) Avishek Sarkar 3769034 6.14% 3155000 6.67% (2.19%)
3) Concourse Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd.* 0 0.00% 3400000 7.18% (2.36%)
4) Gitesh Sharma* 0 0.00% 2230000 4.71% (1.55%)

*Category of Concourse Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd and Mr. Gitesh Sharma has been changed from promoters to non-promoters from 01 April 2024

d) Rights, prefe and ict d to shares

The Company has issued one class of equity shares with a face value of INR 10/- each, along with Series A CCPS having a face value of INR 10/- each and Series A2 CCPS with a face value of INR 20/- each.
Each sharcholder is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend if proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distrbution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

5

No Shares have been issued as bonus share or issued for consideration other than cash by the company during the year of five years immediately proceeding the reporting date. Further no shares haje been
bought back during the said year.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs, except as othenwise stated)

4 Reserves & Surplus

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Securities Premium Account
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,88239 1,918.43
Add : On issue made during the year 1,456.20 2,028.04
Less:Share Issue Expenses 46.86 64.08
Balance as at the end of the year 5,291.75 3,882.39
Statutory reserve as per section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934
Balance as at the beginning of the year - -
Add : Transfer from Appropriation 2822 <
Balance as at the end of the year 28.22 =
Surplus/ (deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year (1,446.32) (1,083.29)
Add : Profit/Loss for the year 14111 (363.03)
Less: Transfer to Statutory reserve as per section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 2822 .
Balance as at the end of the year (1,333.43) (1,446.32)
Total 3,986.54 2,436.07
5 Borrowings
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Particulars Short Term Long Term Short Term Long Term
Secured
Term Loans
Loan from Financial Instutions 1,507.38 14,979.65 3,419.06 7,756.89
Loan from Banks 1,653.67 3,479.69 188.89 4,093.00
Loan from Banks- Vehicle (Refer footnote) 3.60 14.15 - -
3,164.65 18,473.49 3,607.95 11,849.89
External Commercial Borrowing** (Refer footnote) - 2,599.50 - -
Overdraft facilitics with banks 4,081.37 - 5,350.36 -
Current maturity of long term borrowings
Loan from Financial Instutions 8,030.21 (8,030.21) 4,887.38 (4,887.38)
Loan from Banks 1,596.23 (1,596.23) 2,616.87 (2,616.87)
Loan from Banks- Vehicle (Refer footnote) 14.15 (14.15)
13,721.96 9,640.59) 12,854.61 (7,504.25)
Secured
Non-convertible debentures
NIL(Previous year 33) 16.25% rated,secured,taxable,unlisted, - -
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 10,00,000/- each . - - 333.33
NIL(Previous year 37) 16.50% rated,secured senior,taxable unlisted,
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 10,00,000/- each = - - 375.00
625 (Previous year 6667) 15.80% unlisted, rated senior, secured,transferable,
redeemable non-convertible debentures of INR 10,000/~ each 166.67 = 500 166.67
375(Previous year 1125) 15.75% unlisted, rated,senior, securedtransferable,
taxabl i of INR 1,00,000/- each 375.00 - - 1,125.00
394(Previous year 998) 15.50% ualisted, secured,
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 1,00,000/- each 393.60 - - 998.40
82(Previous year 136) 15% Rated, Secured, Taxable
Unlisted , redeemable non-convertible debentuzes of INR 10,00,000/- each - 818.18 - 1,363.64
762(Previous year 1905) 13.75% Secured,
Unlisted , redecmable aon-convertible debentures of INR 1,00,000/- each 761.90 = = 1,904.76
833( Previous year 18) 14.5% Unlisted, Unrated, secured
and reedemable non-convestible debentuses of 1,00,00,000/- each 83333 - E 1,833.33
3800( Previous year NIL) 13.65% Unlisted, non-convertible debentures of 100000/~ each - 3,800.00
875( Previous year NIL) 13.5% Unlisted, rated, senior, secured, transferable
and reedemable non-convertible debentures of 1,00,000/- each - 844.13 - -
2500( Previous year NIL) 13.50% Uslisted, non-convertible debentures of 1000000/ each - 2,500.00 - =
190( Previous year NIL) 13.75% Unlisted, rated, senior, secured,taxable
and reedemable non-convertible debentures of 10,00,000/- each - 1,900.00 E =
2500( Previous year NIL) 13.10% Unalisted, secured, unrated,non-convertible debentures of 100000/~ e: - 2,500.00 E e
1000( Previous year NIL) 13.50% Unlisted,secured, redeemable non-convertible debentures of - 1,000.01 2 -
1000000/ each
2,530.50 13,362.31 500.00 8,100.13
Current maturity of long term borrowings
NIL(Previous year 33) 16.25% rated secured,taxable,unlisted,
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 10,00,000/- each - - 33333 (333.33)
NIL(Previous year 37) 16.50% rated,secured,seniortaxable unlisted,
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 10,00,000/- each - - 375.00 (375.00)
625(Previous year 6667) 15.80% unlisted, rated,senior, secured,transferable,
redeemable,non-convetible debentures of INR 10,000/~ each IS - - -
375(Previous year 1125) 15.75% unlisted, rated,senior, secured,transferable,
taxabl ible deb of INR 1,00,000/- each - - 750.00 (750.00)
394(Previous year 998) 15.50% unlisted, secured,
redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 1,00,000/- each g 5 554.40 (554.40)
82(Previous year 136) 15% Rated, Secured, Taxable
Unlisted , redeemable,non-convertible debentures of INR 10,00,000/- each 545.45 (545.45) 545.45 (545.45)
762(Previous year 1905) 13.75% Secured,
Unlisted , redeemable,aon-convertible debentures of INR 1,00,000/- each - - 1,047.62 (1,047.62)
8.33( Previous year 18) 14.5% Unlisted, Unrated, secured
and reedemable non-convertible debentures of 1,00,00,000/- each - - 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
875( Previous year NIL) 13.5% Unlisted, rated, senior, secured, transferable
and reedemable non-convertible debentures of 1,00,000/- each 469.12 (469.12) - -
2500( Previous year NIL) 13.50% Unlisted, non-convetible debentures of 1000000/ each 1,093.75 (1,093.75) . -
190( Previous year NIL) 13.75% Unlisted, rated, senior, secured,taxable
and reedemable non-convertible debentures of 10,00,000/- each 712.50 (712.50) - =
2500( Previous year NIL) 13.10% Unlisted, secured, unrated,non-convertible debentures of 100000/- e: 833.25 (833.25) s -
1000( Previous year NIL) 13.50% Unlisted d ible deb of
1000000 /- each 428.41 (428.41) - -
4,082.48 (4,082.48) 4,605.80 (4,605.80)
Unsecured
Unsecured Subornated Debt *** (Refer footnote) - 800.00 - 800.00
23,499.59 21,512.23 21,568.36 8,639.97

Footnotes
Vehicle Loan

*Vehicle loan obtained from Yes bank amounting to INR 20.05 Lakhs which is secured against the respective vehicle and is repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from 15 June 2024 at the rate of
interest of 10.25% p.a. and balance outstanding as at 31 March 2025 INR 17.74 Lakhs,out of which INR 3.59 Lakhs will be maturing by 31 March 2026.

External Commercial Borrowing

“* The company has availed external commercial borrowing(ECB) of USD 30 Lakhs (Equivalent to INR 2599.50 Lakhs) from Enabling EQ carrying an interest rate of 12.45% repayable in 24 installments stasting
from 31 January 2025. The loan is secured by the security cover of 1.20 times. The Company has entered into an Interest Rate Swap (IRS) arrangement whereby the variable interest rate on the ECB has been
effectively converted into a fixed rate of for the entire tenure of the borrowing Mark-to-Market (MTM) gain/loss on the ECB has not been recogaized, as it is hedged using an Interest Rate Swap

Particulars

Amount

In USD

In INR

Enabling EQ

30.00]

2,599.50]

Subordinate Debt

#** The company raised unsecured subordinate debt from Zoom Inurance Brokers Private Limited on 30 March 2024 at the rate of interest of 16% p.a. amounting to INR 800 Lakhs.
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Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(AU amonnts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

6 Long Term Provisions

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Provision for leave encashment (Refer note 31) 3213 12.97
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 31) 43.18 28.84
Contingent provision against standard assets 49.13 27.97
Contingent Provision against sub standard assets 1.24 1.37
125.68 71.15
7 Trade payables
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 12.46 337
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 56.05 14.50
68.51 17.87

*Trade payable ageing schedule are as follows as at 31 March 2025:

Particulars

Outstanding as at 31 March 2025 from the due date of payments

Not Due Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years| Total
(i) Micro and small enterprises - 12.46 - - - 12.46
(ii) Other than micro and small enterprises - 56.05 - - - 56.05
(iif) Disputed -Micro and small enterprises - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed -Other than micro and small enterprises - - - - - -
*Trade payable ageing schedule are as follows as at 31 March 2024:
Particulars Outstanding as at 31 March 2024 from the due date of payments
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
(i) Micro and small enterprises - 3.37 - - - 3.37
(i) Other than micro and small enterprises - 14.50 - - - 14.50
(iif) Disputed -Micro and small enterprises - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed -Other than micro and small enterprises - - - - - -
8 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Statutory dues 144.87 74.16
Expense payable 223.26 213.61
Interest accrued but not due
-Loan from financial institutions and banks 350.32 113.84
Other current liabilities 282.42 140.00
1,000.87 541.61
9 Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Provision for leave encashment (Refer note 31) 26.84 6.08
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 31) 0.16 0.10
Contingent provision against standard assets 55.75 35.42
Contingent Provision against Sub Standard Assets 526.45 114.50
609.20 156.10
A
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Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

12 Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Particulars As at

As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Asset

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets (15.10) 4.72
Provision for Leave Encashment 14.84 7.28
Provision for Gratuity 1091 4.80
Contingent provision against standard assets/ provision against loss ass 159.10 45.12
Provision for other recoverables 7.99 -
Closing Balance of DTA 177.73 61.92
Less: Opening Balance of DTA 61.92 22.89

Deferred Tax Asset created during the year 115.82 39.03
Net Closing balance of DTA 177.73 61.92

13 Long-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Loans and Advances
-Secured 3,044.90 567.79
-Unsecured 16,607.22 10,620.52
-Sub Standard (Unsecured) 124 1.37
TDS and GST Receivables 100.55 74.55
19,753.91 11,264.23
14 Other Non current assets
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Fixed deposits with banks (maturity more than 12 months )* 1,093.66 917.55
Security deposit 7.60 16.24
1,101.26 933.79

*Fixed deposit and margin money are placed as collateral to avail term loans from banks and NBFC amounting to INR 93.66 Lakhs.

15 Current Investment

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
I e ial Paper (U dy*
True credits private limited(200 commercial paper of INR 5,00,000 - 982.50
each)
- 982.50
*Investment are carried at cost
16 Trade Receivable
Particulars Aot At
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Considered good
Trade Receivable 261.81 469.32
261.81 469.32
*Trade receivables ageing schedule are as follows as at 31 March 2025
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment# Total
[— Less than 6 months 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3
year years
(i) Undisputed Trade recei - consi good E 24930 244 10.07 = < 261.81
(ii) Undi Trade Recei - consi doubtful - - - - - - N
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - « » - = - =
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful = 5 = % 5 % =
*Trade receivables ageing schedule are as follows as at 31 March 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment# Total
Not Due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3
year years
(i) Undisputed Trade recei - consi good - 459.60 9.22 0.50 - - 469.32
(ii) Undisputed Trade - consi doubtful - - - - - - <
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good : ] = Z B = -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - = - - N
17 Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand - -
Bank balances with Schedule Banks 1,539.39 200.18
Cash and cash equivalents 1,539.39 200.18
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit (Maturity less than 12 months)* 8,501.68 7,724.13
10,041.07 7,924.31

*Fixed deposit and margin money are placed as collateral to avail term loans from banks and NBFC amounting to INR 695.75 Lakhs.

18 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Loans and Advances
“Secured 576.33 11247
“Unsecured 21,722.63 14,057.37
-Sub Standard (Unsecured) 619.53 114.50
22,918.49 14,284.34

19 Other Current Assets

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Interest Accrued on FDR 207.48 174.61
Interest Accrued on Commercial Paper - 5.06
Advance to vendor 4218 34.70
Advance to employees 238.28 163.56
Prepaid Expenses 59836 388.19
Income Accrued on loans and advances 739.78 453.62
Unbilled Income 656.83 100.00
Other advance recoverable 406.23 62.08
Security and CD Balance deposit 41.23 22.24

2,930.37 1,404.06




Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

20 Revenue From Operations

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest Income on loans and advances 8,105.71 4,801.30
Processing fees 960.65 540.11
Fee and commission 685.52 453.43
Total Income 9,751.88 5,794.84
21 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest on Bank Deposits 651.43 390.68
Interest on Investment 27.26 5.06
Other Income 12279 110.23
Subvention Income 518.54 107.98
1,320.02 613.95

22 Finance Costs

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Interest on Loans 4,339.74 2,737.95
Processing Fee 7843 58.00
Other charges 11.05 5.90
4,429.22 2,801.85
23 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Salaries 2,154.18 1,179.17
Director remuneration 131.23 158.26
Allowance 1,856.89 1,319.13
Contribution to provident and other funds 302.68 198.49
Leave encashment and gratuity 92.40 39.28
Incentive 131.03 78.28
Staff Welfare expenses 19.80 7.25
4,688.21 2,979.86
24 Depreciation and amortization expenses
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant And Equipment (Refer Note no.10) 116.19 66.97
Amortization on Intangible Assets (Refer note no.11) 0.10 0.16
116.29 67.13
25 Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 41.48 25.97
Loans written off 136.36 37.58
Provision against loss assets 411.82 115.87
Provision for other recoverables 31.74 -
Legal & professional expenses 191.70 117.68
Advertisement and business promotion expenses 6.21 4.91
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 187.12 120.35
Communication Expenses 80.08 57.70
Rent Expenses 245.77 164.73
Office Expenses 60.13 47.81
Electricity Expenses 16.62 13.83
Software Expenses 117.57 62.68
Recruitment Expenses 27.72 12.96
Printing and Stationery 60.89 37.27
Repair and Maintenance
-Computer 6.28 5.70
-Office Maintenance 30.98 20.34
Meeting and Conferences 32.49 12.02
Branch establishment expenses 18.18 9.92
Insurance Expenses 0.39 0.20
Director Sitting Fees 7.49 515
Prepaid expenses written off - 0.62
Festival Expenses 6.57 4.93
Annual Meet Expenses - 7.1
Auditor remuneration* 12.77 8.50
Rates & Taxes 21.14 -
Membership and Subscription charges 3543 11.82
Miscellaneous Expenses 25.89 56.36
1,812.82 962.01

*Details of Auditor remuneration

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Statutory Audit 12.00 8.50
Out of pocket expenses 0.77 o
12.77 8.50




Seeds Fincap Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(ALl amonnts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

26 Earnings per share
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Nominal value of equity shares (INR) 10 10
(a) Net Profit after tax(INR) 14,079,629 (36,303,460)
(b) Net Profit after tax(INR) 14,111,066 (36,303,460)
(c) Basic number of Equity shares of INR 10/- each outstanding during the year 61,410,171 47,328,193
(d) Weighted average number of Equity shares of INR 10/- each outstanding during the year 28,614,136 35,270,498
(e) Diluted Weighted average number of Equity shares of INR 10/- each outstanding during the year 57,192,017 35,270,498
(f) Basic Earnings per share (INR) 0.49 (1.03)
() Dilutive Earnings per share (INR) 0.25 (1.03)
27 Related party transactions
A. Name of the related parties and nature of relationship:
Nature of Relationship
) Directors and Key managerial personnel
Mr. Subhash Chandra Acharya (DIN. 08612145) Managing director and CEO
Mr. Avishek Sarkar (DIN. 07015080) Whole time director
Mr. Santanu Paul (DIN. 02039043) Nominee Director (Since 22 June 2024)
Mr. Rajat Bansal (DIN. 8463009) Nominee Director (Since 06 September 2023)
Ms. Smita Premchander (DIN. 02597085) Independent Director
Mr. Pradipta Kumar Sahoo (DIN. 09796777) Nominee Director(Independent Director till 08 August 2023 and
Nominee Director Since 09 August 2023)
Mr. Sudhindra Kumar Sharma (DIN. 09424798) Executive Director(Upto 31 August 2023)
Mr.Amit Kumar Gupta Chief Financial Officer (Since 15 May 2024)
Ms. Priyanka Pal Company Secretary(Since 06 September 2023)
Ms. Mahak Chawla Company Secretary(Upto 05 September 2023)
b) Relative of Key managerial personnel
Ms. Monika Relative of Director
Ms. Yashoda Langkam Sarkar Relative of Director
B. Summary of transactions with related parties by the C:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
R ion of Key gerial p 1
a Mr.Subhash Chandra Acharya 71.39 71.55
b Mr.Avishek Sarkar 59.84 59.62
c.Mr.Amit Kumar Gupta 64.82 -
d Ms.Priyanka Pal 11.37 5.08
e Mr.Sudhindra Kumar Sharma - 27.09
£ Ms.Mahak Chawla - 2.59
Director sitting fees
a Mr.Pradipta Sahoo 2.82 270
b Mr.Santanu Paul 1.89 -
c.Mrs.Smita Premchander 2.79 245
Share Capital issued during the year including premium
a Mr.Subhash Chandra Acharya 7.50 -
b Mr.Avishek Sarkar 6.14 -

28

Note: The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits.

Personal guarantee is given by Mr.Subhash Chandra Acharya and Mr.Avishek Sarkar for the outstanding borrowing balances of INR 40,112.71 Lakhs as at 31 March 2025 (INR 24,857.97 as at 31 March

2024
Segment Reporting

Since the Company’s business activity falls within single primary/ secondary business segment viz., loan and financing in India, no disclosure is required to be given as per Accounting Standard (AS) — 17
“Segment Reporting” as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

29 Contingent liability and other commitments

Particulars

As at
March 31 2025

As at
March 31 2024

Contingent Liabilities
Fixed loss default guarantee with TATA Capital Limited

166.38

(b) There is one pending industrial dispute with an employee on the Company as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 2024:Nil).
(c) The Company has no long term contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 2024:Nil).

30 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Unhedged foreign currency exposure to the tune of USD 30 Lakhs (Equivalent to INR 2599.50 Lakhs) from Enabling EQ carrying an interest rate of 12.45% repayable in 24 installments starting from 31

January 2025 as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 2024:Nil).




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(AL amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

(i)

(i)

31 Employee benefit plans

a) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity):

The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days (for a month of 26 days) of total
basic salary last drawn for each completed year of service. Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees of the Company on retirement,
separation, death or permanent disablement, in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, except that there is no limit on

payment of gratuity.

The Company had carried out an actuarial valuation in accordance with AS-15 (Revised) “Employee Benefits” during the year ended 31

March 2025

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and amounts

recognized in the Balance Sheet for the gratuity plan:

Movement in defined benefit obligations

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 28.94 15.48
Current service cost 21.64 19.65
Interest on defined benefit obligation 2.06 1.13
Re-measurement (gains)/losses on defined benefit plans (9.30) (7.32)
Benefits paid - -
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 43.34 28.94
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under
Current service cost 21.64 19.65
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 2.06 1.13
Net actuarial losses/ (gain) recognized in year (9.30) (7.32)
Net impact on profit before tax 14.40 13.46
Economic assumptions
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount rate 6.55% p.a. 7.15% p.a.
Salary escalation rate 8.50% p.a. 6.00% p.a.
Withdrawal rates 45.00% p.a. 30.00% p.a.

b) Defined benefit plan (Leave encashment):

The earned leave due to an employee is the period which the employee has earned, diminished by the period of leave actually taken by the

employee

Movement in defined benefit obligations

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 19.06 18.35
Current service cost 45.74 27.50
Interest on defined benefit obligation 115 1.14
Re-measurement (gains)/losses on defined benefit plans 31.10 (2.81)
Benefits paid (38.09) (25.12)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 58.96 19.06
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss is as under
Current service cost 45.74 27.50
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 145 1.14
Net actuarial losses/ (gain) recognized in year 31.10 (2.81)
Net impact on profit before tax 77.99 25.83
Economic assumptions
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount rate 6.55% p.a. 7.15% p.a.
Salary escalation rate 8.50% p.a. 6.00% p.a.
Withdrawal rates 45.00% p.a. 30.00% p.a.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(AL amonnts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

32 Disclosure as required by Para 19 of Non Banking Financial Company - Non Systemically Important Non-deposit

@

taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 is as under:

Particulars

As at 31 March 2025

As at 31 March 2024

Amount outstanding

Amount outstanding

Liabilities side

Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial
company:

a)  Debentures
Secured
Unsecured
(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
b)  Term loans
c)  Subordinated Debt
d)  External Commercial Borrowing
e)  Overdraft facilities

15,892.82

21,638.14
800.00
2,599.50
4,081.37

8,600.13

15,457.84
800.00

5,350.36

Assets side

As at 31 March 2025

As at 31 March 2024

Breakup of loans and advances

a) Secured 3,621.23 680.26

b) Unsecured 38,950.61 24,793.76
Borrower group - wise classification of assets financed
As at 31 March 2025
Catepory Net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Provisions Total

1 Related parties - - - -

2 Other than related parties 3,621.23 38,950.61 632.57 41,939.27
Total 3,621.23 38,950.61 632.57 41,939.27
As at 31 March 2024
Category Net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Provisions Total

1 Related parties - - - -

2 Other than related parties 680.26 24.793.76 179.27 25,294.75
Total 680.26 24,793.76 179.27 25,294.75

33 Disclosure as required by para 19 of Non Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important non-deposit taking

Company and deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 is as under (cont'd):

Other information

Particulars

As at
31 March 2025

As at
31 March 2024

i Gross non-performing assets
a) Related parties

b)  Other than related parties
ii Net non-performing assets

a) Related parties
b)  Other than related parties
iii Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

115.87




10 LY ‘ST TLEE 0L T¥T 921601 92°¢ITL 08vL9°¢ | SS961°L THEETT - LLOTG ¢S6hl SDUTAPY PUE SULO]
$19sSYy
00°008 00°008 - - - = = & = 1T 2ITUIPIOANS - STUIMOIIOY
$1°009°8 g €LTLT 09°122°¢ 6£THST €SPSET | ThThS 5090t L9991 - SLC6 DN - sBumonsog
¥8'LSY ST - £eeee 1€TILY 80186 69'856'C | L6'¥90°T CreLO’l 9L°¢69 69121 88'81C UrO] Wi, - STUIMOIIO
SIBIIqer]
muuo% wﬂ—uﬁoa mH—HGOE
- 1340 | 9340 ¢ 3940 7110 1 950 P ST 310 P 80 340
¥20T UOFEIN TE 3% SV
S8'ILSTh 98'¢ST 1L°L9T°T 6L71¢181T 89°GZS'IT | 19°6£9°C 69°¢28‘1 TIPLLT 81°029 9¢°0%8 GS¥69 SOUBAPY PUT SULO]
$19ssYy
05°665°C - 08'6£0°T 0L°65S°T - = = = = & - SUIMOIIOY [EDIWWOT) [EUINXG]
00°008 = 00008 - - - - - - = = 1qa(J Aeurprogng - S3UIMOIIOY
18°268°ST - S6'¥8¢°C 88Y66°9 96°606°¢ 66°CTLT €9°¢9¢ 06'LET 00621 - 0529 DN - sSummoniog
$1'8€9°1C - 9L°S 6V'0vE8 0L°€18'S YLL99C | LG88E‘T TCL8TT ¥2'659 €8Il 05°L9¢ UEO ] WA, - s3umorIoq
SapIIqery]
wuwu% mﬁﬂ-ﬁoa mQHEOE
mop | | soun | R e | oodn ORI zoun | | iy | S
L §340 7 sivak .-«mu%u ._uuw ® .“u\w 7 syjuowt ” .Mu\r R Jpuow m%w. . .-uuM w%ﬂw y uww Lodn il
¢ 5380 IWAQ | 9110 ¢ 140 (ASN0) 13940 P ST 3340 P 80 240

S20T YoreN ¢ 3¢ SV

-:1SONI[IqEI] PUE S}ISSE JO SUIDIT Urelrdd jo waned Humey juswadeuejy AIIqery 19ssY ¢

(pogpss asuiaqo sv 1qarxa Sqyvy uz spUNoD JJ7)

GZ0Z Y2IBIAl [§ PIPUD JLIA 3Y) JOJ SIUDUINE]S [EIOUBUI) IY) 03 SAION]

porwury eawr g desury spasg



Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

35  Additional regulatory infomraton under MCA notification dated 24th March'2021
a. Para (i) to (xi) and (xiii) to (xiv) is required to be reported is not applicable to the company.
b. Financial ratios as per para (xii) are as follows.

Particulars

For year ended For year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

(i) Current ratio = Current assets divided by current liabilities
Current Assets 36,151.74 25,098.96
Current Liabilities 25,178.17 22,266.12
Ratio 1.44 113
% Change from previous year 27.38%
(ii) Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by total equity where total debt refers to sum of current and non current borrowings
Total debt 45,011.81 30,208.33
Total equity 10,576.59 6,468.89
Ratio 4.26 4.67
% Change from previous year -8.87%
(iii) Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and principal repayments
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax 141.11 (363.03)
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost
- Interest on borrowings 4,429.22 2,801.85
- Principal repayment received against lending 22,377.81 14,428.35
- Provision on Standard Assets and Sub standard Assets 485.04 141.84
Earnings available for debt services (A) 27,433.18 17,009.01
Current Borrowings
Principal Instalment repayment 20,147.52 12,545.70
Interest repayment including other charges 4,429.22 2,801.85
Total Debt (B) 24,576.74 15,347.54
Ratio 112 111
% Change from previous year 0.72%
(iv) Return on Equity Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Average Equity
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 141.11 (363.03)
Average equity 8,522.74 5,082.63
Ratio 1.7% -11%
% Change from previous year due to increase in shareholder's fund (123.18%)
(v) Trade recievable turnover ratio
Net credit sale 1,204.06 561.41
Average accounts recievable 365.57 316.65
Ratio 3.29 177
% Change from previous year due to increase in avarega trade recievable 85.77%
(vi) Net capital Turnover Ratio = Revenue from operations divided by Average equity
Revenue from operations 11,071.90 6,408.79
Average equity 8,522.74 5,082.63
Ratio 1.30 1.26
% Change from previous year 3.03%
(vii) Net profit ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Revenue from operations
Net (Loss) after tax 141.11 (363.03)
Revenue from operations 11,071.90 6,408.79
Ratio 0.01 0.06)
% Change from previous year due to increase in total income. (122.50%)
(viii) Return on Capital employed (pre cash)=Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) divided by Average Capital Employed
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 141.11 (363.03)
Add: Interest on borrowings 4,429.22 2,801.85
EBIT 4,570.33 2,438.81
Capital Employed
Total Assets 57,393 37,446
Less : Current Liabilities 25,178 22266

32,214 15,180
Ratio 0.14 0.16
% Change from previous year due to increase in own portfolio and total borrowing. -11.69%

Note: Other ratios are not applicable to the company.
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Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amaunts in lakhs, excapt as otherwise stated)

36  Securitization deal

The information on securitization activity of the Company as an Originator is as given below:

Particulars For year ended For year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
No. of accounts - .

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold - -
Aggregate consideration -
Minimum retention - -
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transfered in carlier Years -
Aggregate gain / loss over net book value =

37 Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Circular DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 04 November 2019 pertaining to Liquidity Risk
for Non-Banking Financial Cq i

(i) Funding ion based on si

As at 31 March 2025
Number of Signi C i [ Amount | %of Total borrowings | % of Total liabilities
10 | 58,550.00 | 100.00% | 102.02%

As at 31 March 2024
Number of Signi C 7 I Amount [ %of Total borrowings | % of Total liabil
10 | 29,600.00 | 100.00% | 79.01%

T

Note

1. A “Significant counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more than 1% of the NBFC-
NDSI's, NBFC-Ds total libilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs.

2. Total liabilities has been computed as total assets less equity share capital less reserve & surplus and computed basis extant regulatory ALM guidelines.

1. Accrued interest on borrowings not considered.
2. Total borrowing has been computed as gross total debt basis extant regulatory ALM guidelines.

(iii) Funding C ion based on signi i /product
As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
N: i % %
ame of the instrument/product AT % of Total A % of Total
borrowings
Teem Loan 21,638.14 48.07% 15,457.84 5117%
NCD 15,802.82 35.31% 8,600.13 28.47%
Subordinated Debt 800.00 178% 800.00 265%
External Commercial Borrowing 2,599.50 5.78% < 0.00%
Overdraft 408137 9.07% 5,350.36 17.71%

Note:

A "significant instrument/product” is defined as a single instrument/product of group of simiar instruments/products which in aggregate amount to mote than 1% of the NBFC-
NDSI's, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs

Total liabilities has been computed as Total assets less equity share capital less reserve & surplus and computed basis extant regulatory ALM guidelines.

(iv) Stock Ratios

Particular % as on 31
March 2025
Commetcial Paper to Total Liabilities NA
Commercial Paper to Total Assets NA
Commercial Paper to Public Funds NA
NCDs (Original Maturity < 1 year) to Total Liabilitics 5.41%
NCDs (Original Maturity < 1 year) to Total Asscts 441%
NCDs (Original Maturity < 1 year) to Public Funds NA
Other Short Teem Liabilities to Total Liabilitics 48.38%
Other Short Teem Liabilities to Total Assets 39.46%
Other Short Term Liabilities to Public Funds NA

(¥) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management

Board of Directors:

The Board has the overall responsibility for management of liquidity risk. The Board shall decide the strategy, policies and proceduces to manage liquidity risk in accordance with
the liquidity risk tolecance/limits decided by it.

38 Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any MSE supplier as at the end of each accounting
year included in:

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 12.46 337
Interest due on above

'The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED ACT 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplicr beyond the appointed day during each accounting year -

The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliers beyond the appointed day during cach accounting period. - E

The amount of intecest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointment day during the year) but without adding the Interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of cach accounting year. . .

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable cven in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues

as above ace actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible under section 23 of the
MSMED Act 2006.

39 Disaggregated revenue information o },
The table below represents disaggregation of company's revenue from contracts with the customers. The Company belicves that this disaggregation best depicts how the e

nature, amount, timing and uncectainty of its revenues and cash flows are affected by industey, macket and other economic factors,

Paroutars g 7
31 March 2025 NA)
»

Type of goods or servies

Interest Income on loans and advances 8,105.71 4,801.30

Processing fees 960.65 540.11

Fee and commission 685.52 453.43

Total revenue from contracts with the customers 9,751.88 5,194.84

Geographical markets

dndia 9,751.88 5,794.84
-Outside lndia B
Total revenue from contracts with the customers 9,751.88 5,794.84

Relation with customer

Non eelated party 9,751.88 5,794.84




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

40 Information as requited in terms of Paragraph 13 of the RBI Master Direction - Non-Banking financial company - Non-systemically Important Non - deposit taking company and Deposit taking company

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

Particulars

As at 31 March 2025

As at 31 March 2024

T

Amount [Amount

Amount di

ng |Amounl

9

Liabilities side :

1. Loans and advances availed by the non- banking fi ial

of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures :

Secured

8,600.13

Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)

15,892.82

(b) Deferred credits

(c) Term loans

21,652.29

15,457.84

(d) Subordinated Debt

800.00

800.00

(e) External Commercial borrowing

2,599.50

(f) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(2) Commercial paper

Public deposits

1) Other loans

Particulars

As at
31 March 2025

As at
31 March 2024

Amount outstanding

Amount outstanding

Assets Side:
2. Break-up of loans and ad including bills ivabl

g [other than those included in (3) below] :

(a) Secured

3,621.23

680.26

(b) Unsecured

38,950.61

24,793.76

3. Break up of leased assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :

(a) Financial lease

(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :

(a) Assets on hire

Repossessed assets

iif) Other loans counting towards AFC activities:

(2) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

4. Break -up of Investments :

Current Investments :

1. Quoted :

(i) Shares :

() Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iif) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others

2. Unquoted :

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(ii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others

Non current Investment :

1. Quoted :

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

v) Others

2. Unquoted :

(i) Shares :

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds

(i) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others




5. Borrower group-wise classi ion of assets fi

d as in (2) and (3) above :

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Category Amount Amount
Secured Unsecured Total Secured U d Total

1. Related Parties:

() Subsidiaries - = - - o =

(b) Companies in the same group - = = = - z

(c) Other related parties - - - - - -
2. Other than related parties 3,621.23 38,950.61 42,571.85 680.26 24,793.76 25,474.02
Total 3,621.23 38,950.61 42,571.85 680.26 24,793.76 25,474.02
6. Investor group-wise classification of all i (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Category Market Value / Break |Book Value (Net of| Market Value / Break up| Book Value (Net of
up or fair value or NAV Provisions) or fair value or NAV Provisions)

1. Related Parties:

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Total

7. Other Information

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2025

Particulars Amount d Amount di;
(i) Gross Non-performing assets
() Related parties - .
Other than related parties 620.77 115.87

ii) Net Non-performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

iif) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts

93.1 N
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(A

Rt

a)

b)

The following table sets out the disclosure as required by the notification no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106DoR.
FIN. REC. No. 45/03 .10.119/2023-24 dated 19 October 2023 issued by RBI as amended from time to time.

Annexure VII - Section I

Exposures
Exposures to real estate sector
Rs. In Lakhs)
For year For year
ended ended
31 March 31 March
Category 2025 2024
Direct exposure (including direct investments)
(i) [Residential mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits
(i) |Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land - -
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits
(ii1)
Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and securitised
exposures -
a. Residential - -
b. Commercial real estate
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector - -
Indirect exp e (including indirect i )
() |Funded and Non Funded Exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector - -
Exposures to Capital Market
Rs. In Lakhs)
For year For year
ended ended
31 March 31 March
Particulars 2025

(©)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

2024

(i)

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds;

(ii) | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or - -
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security;
(iv) |Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security - -
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds ie. where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual
funds 'does not fully cover the advances;
(v)  |Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf] - -
of stockbrokers and market makers;
(vi) |Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / - -
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;
(vif) |Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; - -
(viii) |Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue - -
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds
(ix) |Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading - -
(x) _|All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds:

(i) Category I

(i1) Category IT

(iii) Category ITI

Total Exposure to Capital Market




3 Sectoral exposure

For year ended For year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Sectors Total Exposure|Gross NPAs Percentage |Total Gross Percentage
(includes on|( Lakhs) of  Gross|Exposure NPAs of  Gross
balance sheet and NPAs  to|(includes on|(X Lakhs) |[NPAs to
S.No off-balance  sheet total balance total
exposure) exposure in|sheet and off] exposure in
(X Lakhs) that sector |balance that sector
sheet
exposure)
(X Lakhs)
1 Agriculture and Allied Activities - - - - - -
2 Industry
2.1 Micro and Small 4,131.38 - 0.00% 6,391.30 - 0.00%
2.2 Medium 46,795.04 620.77 1.33%|  26,459.10 115.87 0.44%
2.3 Large - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
2.4 Others - - 0.00% - 0.00%
Total of Industry 50,926.42 620.77 1.22%|  32,850.40 115.87 0.35%
(2.1+2.2+2.3+2.4)
3 Services
3.1 Transport Operators - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
3.2 Computer Software - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
3.3 Professional Services - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
3.4 Wholesale Trade (other than - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
Food Procurement)
3.5 Retail Trade - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
3.6 NBFCs - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
3.7 Others - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
Total of Services - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
(3.1+3.2+3.3+3.4+3.5+3.6+3.7)
4 Personal Loan - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
5 Others, If any - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
4 Intra-group exposures
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particular
For year | Foryear
ended ended
31 March | 31 March
2025 2024
() |Total amount of intra-group exposures - -
(i) |Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures - -
(it) _|Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers/ customers 0.00% 0.00%

5 Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Unhedged foreign currency exposure to the tune of USD 30 Lakhs (Equivalent to INR 2599.50 Lakhs) from Enabling EQ carrying an interest rate of
12.45% repayable in 24 installments starting from 31 January 2025 as at 31 March 2025 (31 March 2024: Nil)

6 Related Party Disclosure
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Related Party Directors Key Total
Management
Items For year For year Foryear | Foryear
ended ended ended ended

For year ended For year ended | 31March | 31March | 31March | 31 March

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Remuneration 131.23 158.26 76.19 7.67 207.42 165.93
Sitting Fees 7.49 5.15 - - 7.49 5.15
Share Capital 13.64 - - - 13.64 =
Other closing balances: = = s
Personal guarantee taken 40,112.71 24,857.97 - - 40,112.71 | 24,857.97 /

7 Disclosure of Complaints

a Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

S.no |Paticular For year For year

ended ended
31 March | 31 March
2025 2024

Complaints received by the NBFC from its customers

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - -

1
2 |Number of complaints received during the year

3 [Number of complaints disposed during the year - -
[=3taJof which, number of complaints rejected by the company - -
ber of complaints pending at the end of the year - -
er of maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman




b Top five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

S.no |Grounds of complaints, (i.e. Number of Number of % increase/|Number of |Of5,
complaints relating to) plaints pending |complai decrease in |complaints |number of
at the beginning of |received during |the ber |[pending at  |complai
the year the year of the end of  |pending
complaints |the year beyond 30
received days
over the
previous
year
0] @ 3 C) ©) (©)
1 |EMI Related - = o - -
2 |Foreclosure - 16 70% - -
3 |Loan Related - 1 5% - -
4 |INOC - 14 200% - -
5 |Other Insurance Product 11 38 47% - -
6 [Nach Mandate - E = - .
7 |Life Insurance - 9 300% - -
For year ended31 March 2024
S.no Grounds of complaints, (i.e. Number of Number of % increase/| Number of Of 5,
complaints relating to) complaints pending complaints decrease in | complaints | number of
at the beginning of | received during |the number| pending at | complaints
the year the year of the end of | pending
complaints | the year beyond 30
received days
over the
previous
year
M @ (€] ) (©) ©
1 |EMI Related - 8 38.10% - -
2 |Foreclosure - 25 328.57% - -
3 |Loan Enquiry 4 19 46.34% - -
4 |NOC - 7 700.00% - -
5 |Other Insurance Product 3 81 900.00% 11 3
6 [Nach Mandate - 2 200.00% - -
7 _|Life Insurance - 3 50.00% - -

42 The following table sets out the disclosure as required by the notification no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106DoR. FIN. REC.
Annexure VII - Section IT

i) Capital
For year ended For year ended
Items 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
i) |CRAR (%) 22.13% 22.17%
i) [CRAR - Tier I capital (%) 20.26% 19.04%
i) |CRAR - Tier II capital (%) 1.87% 3.13%
iv) |Amount of subordinated debt raised
as Tier-IT capital 800.00 800.00
v) |Amount raised by issue of Perpetual
Debt Instruments 5 -

ii) Investments

1. Value of investments
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For year ended For year ended
Items 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
(i) |Gross value of investments
- In India - 982.50
- Qutside India, B _
(i) |Provisions for depreciation
- In India - -

- Outside India, _ B
Net Value of Investments
- In India - =
- Outside India, - _

2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For year ended For year ended /t\
Items 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 /.)0

i) Opening balance -

Add : Provisions made during the
(i) |year =
(iii) |Less : Write-off / write-back of
excess provisions during the year -

(iv) _|Closing balance _




iii) Derivatives
The Company did not have any transactions in Derivatives.

v) Exposures

A. Details of fi ing of parent pany products
The Company did not have any parent company.

B. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC
Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) has not been exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year
by the Company.

C. Unsecured Advances
The Company has an outstanding advances of Rs. 38950.61 Lakhs as unsecured advances as on 31 March 2025,

vii) Breach of Coveants

=

There are no instances of breach of covenant of loan avalied or debt securities issued by the Company.

viii) Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning
During the year under consideration there was no assessment done by Reserve Bank of India and therefore details of diversions are
not required to be disclosed.

ix) Miscellaneous

A. Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators
There is no other registration obtained from any other financials sector regulators.

B. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators
There is no penalty imposed by RBI and other regulators.

C. Related Party Transactions
i) All material transactions with related parties arte disclosed in Note 27 of the Financial Statements.

D. Rating assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of rating during the year
During the current year, the credit rating agencies have assigned the following credit ratings to the Company:
1 - Long Term Bank Loan Ratings - BBB-/Stable
2 - Non-Convertible Debentures - BBB-/Stable

E. Remuneration of Directors
During the year, sitting fees has been paid to a non-executive directors amounting to Rs. 7.49 Lakhs.

F. Net Profit or Loss for the year, prior period items and changes in accounting policies
There are no prior period items that have impact on the current year’s profit and loss.

G. Revenue Recognition

There are no such circumstances in which revenue recognition has been postponed which is pending for the resolution of
significant uncertainties.

x) Additional Disclosures
A. Provisions and Contingenci (Rs. in Lakhs)
Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head Expenditure For year For year
in Profit and Loss Account ended ended
31 March 31 March
2025 2024
(i) |Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 41.48 25.97
(ii) |Provision towards NPA 411.82 115.87
(iii) |Provision for other recoverables 31.74 -
(iv) |Other Provision and Contingencies (Employee Benefits) 92.40 39.28
577.44 181.13




Draw Down from Reserves
There have been no drawdown from Reserves.

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Rs. in Lakhs)
Concentration of Deposits (for deposit taking NBFCs) As at
31-March-
2025
"Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors NA
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the NBFC NA
Rs. in Lakhs)
Concentration of Advances As at
31-March-
2025
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 197.26
Dercentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the NBFC 0.46%
Rs. in Lakhs)
Concentration of Exposures As at
31-March-
2025
Total Exposute to twenty largest borrowers / customers (Including interest accrued and due) 199.96
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the NBEC on 0.47%
borrowers / customers
Rs. in Lakhs)
Concentration of NPAs As at
31-March-
2025
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 7.83
Sector-wise NPAs
Sector % of NPAs
to Total
Agriculture & allied activities 0.00%
MSME 100.00%
Corporate borrowers 0.00%
Services 0.00%
Unsecured personal loans 0.00%
Auto Loans 0.00%
Other personal Loans 0.00%
Movements of NPAs
Rs. in Lakhs)
Particular For year For year
ended ended
31 March 31 March
2025 2024
() |Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) = 5
(i) |Movement of NPA (Gross)
(a) Opening Balance 115.87 -
(b) Additions during the year 641.26 153.45
(c) Reductions during the year - =
(d) Write-off -136.36 -37.58
(e) Closing Balance 620.77 115.87
(i) |Movement of Net NPA
(a) Opening Balance 115.87 -
(b) Additions during the year 641.26 153.45
(c) Reductions during the year - =
(d) Write-off -136.36 -37.58
(€) Provision on NPA (Gross) 527.69 115.87
(f) Closing Balance 93.08 -
@
Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
(a) Opening Balance 115.87 -
(b) Provisions made during the year 411.82 115.87
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions = =
(d) Closing Balance . 527.69 115.87

Overseas Assets
During the year, there are no overseas assets in the Company.

Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
During the year, thete are no off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the Company.

Disclosure of Complaints
During the year, there ate no Customer Complaints received from any Customers by the Company.




Seeds Fincap Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in lakbs, except as otherwise stated)

43 Information in respect of Restructured assets in accordance with the guidelines of Non Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

ndar Sub Standard
R d as on 01 April 2024
No of Accounts - -
Amount Outstanding - -
Provision thereon =
Restructurin, ring th r
No of Accounts "
Amount Restuctured - -
Restructured as on 31 March 2025
No of Accounts - -
Amount Outstanding = =
Provision thereon = +
Standard b Standard
R d as on 01 April 2023
No of Accounts -
Amount Outstanding -
Provision thereon - -
Restr rin, ring the year
No of Accounts E &
Amount Restuctured - -
R as on 31 March 2024
No of Accounts s =
Amount Outstanding - -
Provision thereon - -
44 Pending charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period by the Company.
As at 31 March 2025

Lender Name Amount | Instrument | Charge Creation Date Charge ID Due Date Delay in days Reason for delay
MAS Financial Services Ltd. 200.00 | Term Loan 28 December 2022 100669567 25 December 2024 155 NOC not received
Northern ARC Capital Limited 500.00 | Term Loan 28 February 2023 100682035 25 February 2025 83 NOC not received
Northern ARC Capital Limited 650.00 | Term Loan 14 March 2023 100688136 05 April 2025 51 NOC not received
MAS Financial Services Ltd. 200.00 | Term Loan 22 March 2023 100696039 25 March 2025 20 NOC not received
Profectus Capital Private Limited 250.00 | Term Loan 27 April 2023 100716198 12 November 2024 199 NOC not received

As at 31 March 2024

Lender Name Amount | Instrument | Charge Creation Date Charge ID Due Date Delay in days Reason for delay
Northern ARC Capital Limited 250 Term Loan 31 December 2021 100520192 04 February 2024 57 NOC not received
Northern ARC Capital Limited 250 Term Loan 31 December 2021 100633434 06 March 2024 26 NOC not received
Maxemo Capital Services Private Limited 100 Term Loan 10 August 2022 100831903 10 March 2024 22 NOC not received

45 Disclosure pursuant to RBI circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 for loans transferred/ acquired under the Master Direction- RBI (Transfer of loan Exposure) Directions,
2021 dated September 24, 2021 are given below:-

4) Company has not transferred any loans in default during the year ended 31 March 2025.
46 No penaltics were imposed by RBI and other regulators during the current and previous year.

47 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“T Jiaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

48 No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner wh by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries other than in the ordinary course of business.

The Company has taken confirmation and there are no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,2006(MSMED) pertaining to micro or small
enterprises for the year ended 315t March,2025 the company about its status as micro or small ises or its registration with the iate authority under MSMED,

50 The Company has not withdrawn any amount from any reserves during the year ended 31 March 2025 :NIL (31 March 2024: Nil)

51 The company has not made any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

52 The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter as per Reserve Bank of India vide its master circular RBI/2014-15/73DBR.No.CID.BC.57/20.16.003/2014-15 dated 01 July 2014 on Wilful Defaulters (“RBI
Citcular”) by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

53 The company or its directors do not hold any Benami property nor any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company or its directors for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

54 Corporate social responsility u/S 135 of companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company for the financial year 2024-25.

o
o

Other Information

a) There are no dues payable under section 125 of Companies Act, 2013, as at 31 March 2025 & as at 31 March 2024.

b) The Company have not entered into any derivative instruments during the year. There are no outstanding derivatives contracts as at 31 March 2025 & as at 31 March 2024,

)The company has not traded or invested in cryptocurrency or virtual currency during the financial year 2024-25

d) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and long term loans and advances, appearing in the balance sheet as at 31 March 2025, have a value on realization, in the ordinary course of the Company’s

business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements. In the opinion of the board of directors, no provision is required to be made against the recoverability of these balances.
56 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever applicable.
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